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Stephen Moore
European Support Unit
Department of Enterprise, Trade & Investment
Netherieigh
Massey Avenue
Belfast, BT4 2JP
Tel: 028 9052 9415 (ext: 29415)

: Inquiry

Textphone: 028 9052 8304
Web: www.detini.gov.uk

Visit the website for the European Sustainable Competitiveness Programme for NI - www.eucompni.gov.uk

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this e-mail?

From: Porter Kate (CCP) [mailto:Kate.Porter@bis.gsi.gov.uk]

Sent: 29 November 2013 16:08

To: Moore Stephen ()

Cc: Pauley, Alberta; McCutcheon, Joanne; Hutchinson, Peter; Edmund. Ward@ofgem.gov.uk; Cathryn.Scott@ofgem.gov.uk;
Ruth.Lancaster@ofgem.qgov.uk; Omolade.Barker@ofgem.gov.uk; teri.clifton@ofgem.gov.uk; Ryan, Damien

Subject: RE: Carbon Trust de minimis loans and the Renewable Heat Incentive

OK, well | agree with what you say below, | see no problem with providing RHI and grants under cover of the
de minimis regulation (alongside the rest of the RHI scheme which would operate under it's approval) from a
state aid perspective. | think this is probably the safest and simplest way of handling this.

As you know, we are struggling to get cases through the state aid approval process at present due to the
review of the state aid guidelines and wider case load so | would not want to ask the Commission about this or
submit a notification unless absolutely essential.

Kate

Kate Porter | State Aid | Department for Business, Innovation & Skills | 1 Victoria Street | London | SW1H OET | Tel: 44 (0) 207215 2298 |
Fax: 44 (0) 20 7215 0357 | kate.porter@bis.gsi.gov.uk | hitps://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-business-innovation-
skills

The Department for Business, Innovation and Skills (BIS) is making a difference by supporting sustained growth and higher skills across the
economy. BIS: working together for growth

For more information on state aid, please see our website at https://www.gov.uk/state-aid

From: Moore, Stephen (DETI) [mailto:Stephen.Moore@detini.gsi.gov.uk]
Sent: 29 November 2013 09:39
To: Porter Kate (CCP)
Cc: Pauley, Alberta; McCutcheon, Joanne; Hutchinson, Peter; Edmund. Ward@cofgem.gav.uk; Cathryn.Scott@ofgem.gov.uk;
Ruth.Lancaster@ofgem.qgov.uk; Omolade.Barker@ofgem.qgov.uk; teri.difton@ofgem.qov.uk; Ryan, Damien
Subject: RE: Carbon Trust'de miriimis-foans ‘and the Renewabie Heat Incentive






